July 31, 1964

Kimsey & Cahoon

’vc Pickett

522 Midland Savings Bldg.
Midland, Texas

Re: Form C-126
Dear Madam:

We are in receipt of your Form C-126 for Kimsey & Cahoon,
P, R. Bass Federal #1, Unit F, Section 3-165-30E, West Henshaw
Grayburg Pool, and are enclosing the operator's copy.

The notice of intention to drill shows the opertor to
be Frank Kell Cahoon, on the C-128 the cpertor is showmn as
Kimsey & Cahoon., We have our file set up as Frank Kell Cahoon,
operator, and we are wondering if this is correct?

Very truly yours,
OIL CORSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, Distriect II
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